
 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
Wednesday, January 28th, 2026 

 
Table Of Contents 

(Click On Each Agenda Item to Navigate to That Section) 
 

AGENDA…………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 2 

  

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT…………………………………………………………… 

 

Page 5 

NEWS REPORTS…………………….…………………………………………………………. Page 7 

  

EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR AWARD…………………………………………………………. Page 10 

LEADER OF THE YEAR AWARD……………..……………………………………………… Page 11 

  

CONSENT AGENDA………….………………………………………………………………… 

❖ Approval of 12/17/2025 Board Meeting Minutes 

❖ ORDER 26-28-01-01H: In the Matter of Approving the Award for 26-C-0013 

Professional Janitorial Services the Olive Environment Control 

Page 12 

  

 



AGENDA 

Homes for Good Housing Agency 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Location of the meeting: 

Homes for Good Administrative Building 

100 W 13th Avenue 

Eugene, OR 97401 

 

Teams 

 

This meeting will be conducted in person with option to join via public video call and conference line (see 

details below). 
 

 

Wednesday, January 28th, 2026 at 1:30pm   

The January 28th, 2026, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners meeting will be held at the Homes for 

Good Administrative Building. It will also be available via a public video call with dial-in capacity. The 

public has the option to participate in person or by joining via video call or conference line.   

 

Teams Meeting: 

 

Join Meeting: Link  

Meeting ID: 282 091 185 118 3 

Passcode: 8wr7Zk29 

_______________________________________ 

 

Dial-In: +1 689-206-0388,,817935186# 

Phone Conference ID: 817 935 186# 

 

 

Guide to Using Teams: Link 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWZiOTllMDAtYWQ5Ni00MjBkLWI3MzMtNTY2ODUyMDhlMjE0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227c92bd05-c451-48f0-90fd-d8f838d8cee2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e2b29094-e52f-4304-874a-8cb8e792fc22%22%7d
https://hacsaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/jlearymixon_homesforgood_org/EcptlDasMX5PrO7wrInReCkBpoaivJokVTDNL4RG0EnrGw?e=Ug6l9f


1. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Maximum time 30 minutes: Speakers will be taken in the order in which they sign up and will be limited 

to 3-minutes per public comments. If the number wishing to testify exceeds 10 speakers, then 

additional speakers may be allowed if the chair determines that time permits or may be taken at a later 

time. 

 

PLEASE NOTE: The Homes for Good Board of Commissioners is a policy advisory body to Homes for 

Good and is not designated to respond to public comments in public meetings. The Board will not 

discuss or make decisions immediately on any public comment made. 

 

2. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER ISSUES 

AND REMONSTRANCE (2 min. limit per commissioner) 

 

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 

4. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS 

A. Ad Hoc & Subcommittees 

 

5. EMERGENCY BUSINESS 

 

6. ADMINISTRATION 

A. Executive Director Report + News Reports 

B. Employee of the Year Award 

C. Leader of the Year Award 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of 12/17/2025 Board Meeting Minutes  

B. ORDER 26-28-01-01H: In the Matter of Approving the Award for 26-C-0013 Professional 

Janitorial Services the Olive to Environment Control  

 

 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Homes for Good Board will hold an Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) “to consult with 

Homes for Good’s legal counsel regarding legal rights and duties related to litigation or litigation likely 
to be filed.”   

  
Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the executive 
session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room. Representatives of the news 

media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive session, 
except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision may be made 

in executive session.   
 

 
 

 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 



Homes for Good Board will hold an Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) “to consider 
information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.”   

  
Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the executive 

session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room. Representatives of the news 

media are specifically directed not to report on any of the deliberations during the executive session, 
except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision may be made 

in executive session.   

 

 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Adjourn. 

 

 



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 6EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

The 2025 Oregon Legis lature’s House

Bi l l  31456 directed Oregon Housing and

Community Services (OHCS) to invest up

to $25 mi l l ion in innovat ive, factory-

produced housing for low-income

households. The bi l l  ass igned key

program implementat ion tasks to the

Network for Oregon Affordable Housing

(NOAH). Bi l l  VanVl iet is the Execut ive

Director of NOAH and he asked me to

serve on the Factory Produced Housing

Advisory Committee (FPHAC). This

committee was charged with developing

funding and evaluat ion cr i ter ia. The

FPHAC met 5 t imes between late

November and ear ly January to hammer

out the funding and evaluat ion cr i ter ia

and we wi l l  meet less frequently. I was

able to offer our experience with factory

produced housing for the Lazy Days

Mobi le Home Park as wel l  as advocat ing

for s impl ic i ty and proact ive deployment

of this set aside funding. 

We have two key leaders that have

joined our team since our last Board

meeting. Janeal Kohler started on

January 6th as our Finance Director.

Janeal comes to us from the Housing

Authori ty of Douglas County, where she

served as Execut ive Director for over a

decade. She has spent her career in

affordable housing, working her way up

through f inance and leadership roles

and staying c losely involved in the day-

to-day work of running the organizat ion.

Her background gives her a strong

understanding of how f inancial  decis ions

connect to operat ions, programs, and

the people doing the work. Just in Ross

started on January 20th as our Project

Development Manager.  Just in jo ins us

with extensive experience in land

development, construct ion, and project

management. Most recent ly, he served

as a Regional Land Development

Manager with Hayden Homes, where he

oversaw complex development projects

from ear ly planning and ent i t lement

through infrastructure instal lat ion and

f inal approvals. His background includes

managing mult id isc ipl inary consultant

teams, navigat ing land use and bui ld ing

code requirements, preparing and

overseeing RFPs, and ensuring projects

are del ivered on t ime and within budget. 

F inance Director, Janeal Kohler

Project Development Manager, Just in Ross



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 6EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

On January 7th Lar issa addressed the

City Club represent ing Homes for Good

and A.C.T. Now Lane. She del ivered a

compel l ing cal l  to act ion to address the

injust ice of homelessness and why

housing product ion must increase

dramatical ly.  It  made me ref lect on the

governance change we made in 2022

and how grateful  I  am to have Board

members that are wi l l ing to volunteer

their t ime to increase our impact in the

community. 

Over the past year we've spent a

signif icant amount of t ime negot iat ing

with Banner Bank on the Roosevelt

Crossing Year 15 investor exit  from the

Limited Partnership Agreement (LPA)

and the transfer of ownership of this

property to Sponsor 's Inc. Our

experience with most exits is that they

are smooth and the investor exits

without expect ing to be compensated

knowing that i t  is in the best interest of

the remaining part ies to the LPA.

Normal ly Homes for Good is the

remaining party, however, Roosevelt

Crossing is an anomaly with Banner,

Homes for Good and Sponsors al l  part ies

to the LPA. A further anomaly is that

this LPA was structured so that Homes

for Good and Banner would exit  the LPA

and the property ownership would solely

become Sponsors. For this exit  we were

deal ing with Banner staff  members who

were unfami l iar with affordable housing.

They commissioned an appraisal  for the

property which came back with a value

of $800,000 and Banner started the

negot iat ions expect ing compensat ion of

$400,000. This required us to engage in

creat ive networking that resulted in us

being connected with an affordable

housing expert from Banner. As a result

of our efforts, we were able to convince

Banner to exit  the LPA for no

compensat ion. This exit  and transfer of

ownership wi l l  require Board approval

and there is a related land transfer of

an adjacent property that we wi l l  bundle

with this request for Board approval.   



 
 

 

 

 

 

NEWS REPORTS JANUARY 2026 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

The City Club of Eugene forum on January 9 will focus on local strategies to 
address housing instability and homelessness in Lane County, featuring leaders 
from the A.C.T. Now Lane coalition, including representatives from Homes for 
Good, the Eugene Area Chamber of Commerce, and DevNW. The free, public 
event will be held at WOW Hall and will also be livestreamed and rebroadcast 
online. 
 
Link: 
https://lookouteugene-springfield.com/story/government-

politics/2026/01/05/city-club-to-learn-about-housing-homelessness-efforts/  

 
 

 
Letter to the editor raising questions about how excess capacity could be used to 
address homelessness. It references Homes for Good’s Housing Choice Voucher 
(Section 8) program as an existing model that connects low-income households 
to private market rentals and suggests dedicating units in large housing 
developments to voucher holders as part of broader homelessness solutions. 
 
Link: 
https://eugeneweekly.com/2025/12/31/homelessness-activism-and-more-in-
letters/  
 
 

 
A.C.T. Now Lane, a coalition of nonprofits, business leaders, public agencies, 
neighborhood groups, and people with lived experience presented a coordinated 
plan to address homelessness in Lane County at a City Club of Eugene forum. 
The coalition emphasized aligning immediate services with long-term policy and 
systems changes to reduce unsheltered homelessness and better coordinate local 
funding, land use, and regional strategies. 
 
 
 

City Club Meeting to Focus on Housing, Homelessness Efforts 

Homelessness, Activism and More in Letters 

New Coalition Outlines Plan to Tackle Lane County 

Homelessness 

 

https://lookouteugene-springfield.com/story/government-politics/2026/01/05/city-club-to-learn-about-housing-homelessness-efforts/
https://lookouteugene-springfield.com/story/government-politics/2026/01/05/city-club-to-learn-about-housing-homelessness-efforts/
https://eugeneweekly.com/2025/12/31/homelessness-activism-and-more-in-letters/
https://eugeneweekly.com/2025/12/31/homelessness-activism-and-more-in-letters/


Link: 
https://www.prismedia.ai/news/new-coalition-outlines-plan-to-tackle-lane-
county-homelessness  

 
In Blue River, new home installation continues at the Lazy Days RV Park. During 
the 2020 Holiday Farm Fire, the blaze devastated Blue River, destroying many 
homes and all the RV spaces at the park. On Tuesday Nov 12, Homes for Good 
helped oversee the installation of 20 new homes after purchasing a portion of 
the park back in 2021. 
 
Link: 
25_12_28_RG.pdf  

 

Here Are Eugene's Biggest Developments to Keep an Eye on 

In 2026 

 

https://www.prismedia.ai/news/new-coalition-outlines-plan-to-tackle-lane-county-homelessness
https://www.prismedia.ai/news/new-coalition-outlines-plan-to-tackle-lane-county-homelessness
https://hacsaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/jshaw_homesforgood_org/IQDja2qFlDImSa1-bpEoN33LAZ6ch3t6UmcPI-2lWdHjuF0?e=UlRimZ


EMPLOYEE
OF THE YEAR

2025



2025

LEADER OF
THE YEAR

2025



MINUTES 

Homes for Good Housing Agency       
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

_______________________________________________________________________

Wednesday, December 17th, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. 

Homes for Good conducted the December 17th, 2025, meeting in person at the Homes for Good 
administrative building and via a public video call with dial-in capacity. The public was able to join 
the call, give public comments, and listen to the call. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Board Members Present: 
Heather Buch 
Michelle Thurston 
Justin Sandoval 
Pat Farr 
Kirk Strohman 
Chloe Chapman 
Larissa Ennis 
Joel Iboa (delayed arrival) 
Destinee Thompson 

Board Members Absent: 
None 

Quorum Met



1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
None 

  
2. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER ISSUES 

AND REMONSTRANCE  
None 

 

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA  
▪ Move Item “Commissioners’ Business” to later in the agenda, after ORDER 25-17-12-05H for when 

all board members are present 

▪ Move Approval of 10/29/2025 Minutes off consent agenda 

▪ Removed Presentation “Executive Director Performance Evaluation Following an Executive Session 

Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i)” as was combined with the subsequent board order 

 

 

4. EMERGENCY BUSINESS  
None 

 

5. ADMINISTRATION  
A. Executive Director Report 

 
Jacob Fox in addition to his written report, shared appreciation for Commissioner Chapman 

and Commissioner Ennis for their continued support of the Homes for Good board and their 

willingness to serve an additional four-year term.  
The Homes for Good Finance team has completed the submission of unaudited financials to 

HUD. The hope is that historical deficiencies won’t appear on this year’s submission. Past 
submissions have had internal control findings as a result of discrepancies between audited 

versus unaudited financials. The new Finance Director, Janeal Kohler will be starting on January 
5th, 2026.   

An offer has been made for the Real Estate Development Manager position. This person has 

immense experience working in the private sector that will transfer well to the role with Homes 
for Good.  

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. ORDER 25-17-12-01H: In the Matter of Accepting a Bid & Awarding Contract No.: 26-C-0002 
for the Parkview Terrace Exterior Paint & Seal Project 

B. ORDER 25-17-12-02: In the Matter of Reappointing Chloe Chapman to an Additional Four-Year 

Term to the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

C. ORDER 25-17-12-03: In the Matter of Reappointing Larissa Ennis to an Additional Four-Year 
Term to the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners  

D. ORDER 25-17-12-04: In the Matter of Authorizing the Formation of a Limited Liability Company 

for The Coleman 
 

Vote Tabulations 
Motion: Michelle Thurston 

Second: Destinee Thompson 

Discussion: None  
 

Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, 

Larissa Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: None 
Excused: Joel Iboa 



 

The 12/17/2025 Consent Agenda was approved [8/0/1] 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 
7. Approval of 10/29/2025 Board Meeting Minutes  

▪ Update Commissioner Farr call to order  
▪ Commissioner Business can be held for 2 one-year terms versus one two-year terms 

 
Vote Tabulations 

Motion: Chloe Chapman 

Second: Heather Buch 
Discussion: None  

 
Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, 

Larissa Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

ORDER 25-17-12-05H was approved [9/0/0] 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



________________________________________
________________________________________ 

 
 

8. ORDER 25-17-12-05H: In the Matter of Approving Contract 26-P-0017 
(Architectural Services) for The Coleman 
Project Developer, Johanna Jimenez Presenting 
 
Overview 

 

Oregon Housing & Community Services (OHCS) has committed Local Innovation & Fast Track (LIFT) 
funding to Homes for Good for the development of The Coleman. The Coleman is designed to be 

permanent housing for folks who have completed programming and come from transitional housing 
out of Sponsors, Inc.  

 

Sponsors, Inc. is a nonprofit organization that provides crucial housing and support services for folks 
returning to the community after incarceration.  

 
This development is currently in the development design phase at which point Homes for Good works 

with an architect to develop the design of the structure. For architects, the procurement process is 
using a “pool procurement” with the help of our legal counsel at Local Government Law Group.  

 

There is a possibility of opposition to this development based on local neighborhood feedback and 
inquiries from community members.  

 
 

Discussion Themes 

▪ Commissioner Farr shared historical community responses regarding the development of 
additional service centers in this area of town and the positive responses that ensued 

▪ Commissioner Iboa spoke to the outdoor air quality concerns and took those into consideration 
during the design process.  

▪ Difference of pre-development contract versus the actual  

▪ Further detail of the “Pool” procurement method for design firms 
▪ Conversation with local neighborhood associations 

 
Vote Tabulations 

Motion: Heather Buch 
Second: Justin Sandoval 

Discussion: None  

 
Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, 

Larissa Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: Chloe Chapman 
Excused: None 

ORDER 25-17-12-05H was approved [8/1/0] 

 

________________________________________
________________________________________



________________________________________
________________________________________ 
 
 
9. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS 

Appointment of Board Chair 
Vote Tabulations 

Motion: Michelle Thurston 

Second: Chloe Chapman 
Discussion: None  

 
Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, Larissa 

Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

The Appointment of Larissa Ennis as Chair was approved [9/0/0] 

 

Appointment of Board Vice Chair 
Vote Tabulations 

Motion: Michelle Thurston 
Second: Pat Farr 

Discussion: None  
 

Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, Larissa 

Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

The Appointment of Destinee Thompson as Vice Chair was approved [9/0/0] 

 
________________________________________
________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



________________________________________
________________________________________ 

 

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION I 

Homes for Good Board will hold an Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) to review and 

evaluate the job performance of a chief executive officer, other officers, and employees, and staff, if 
the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated does not request an open hearing.   

 
 

No action needed. 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 
 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 

 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION II 

Homes for Good Board will hold an Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with 

Homes for Good’s legal counsel regarding legal rights and duties related to litigation or litigation likely 

to be filed.”  
 

 
No action needed. 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



________________________________________
________________________________________ 
12. ORDER 25-17-12-04: In the Matter of Approving the Eighth Amendment of the 

Executive Director Employment Contract Following the Annual Executive Director 
Performance Evaluation 
Human Resources Director, Bailey McEuen Presenting 
 

Overview 
Each year Executive Director, Jacob Fox has a performance evaluation prior to signing a new contract 

for the calendar year. On “odd” years there is a 360 evaluation that includes surveying community 

partners specifically selected based on how they interact with Jacob and his work.  
 

 
Discussion Themes 

▪ Class compensation study on Executive Director salary  
▪ Shared appreciation for Jacob’s leadership within the Agency and the community 
 

Vote Tabulations 
Motion: Joel Iboa 

Second: Michelle Thurston 
Discussion: None  

 

Ayes: Heather Buch, Michelle Thurston, Justin Sandoval, Kirk Strohman, Chloe Chapman, 

Larissa Ennis, Joel Iboa, Pat Farr, Destinee Thompson 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

ORDER 25-17-12-04H was approved [9/0/0] 
 

________________________________________
________________________________________ 
 

 
13. OTHER BUSINESS 

[Inclement Weather Preparedness]  

- Homes for Good has a Continuity of Operations Plan that includes a Hazard Vulnerability 
Assessment (site-specific) and Winter Weather Annex 

- Staff are working to be prepared in the event of flooding 

- Lazy Days currently has a generator issue, but residents have back-up batteries and water 
- Keep and eye on Field on Quince to determine what to expect for future development  

 

 
  

Meeting adjourned at 3:55 p.m. 
Minutes Taken By: Jasmine Leary Mixon 





 

HOMES FOR GOOD MEMORANDUM REFERENCE DOCUMENT 
 

 
TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Office Administrative Coordinator, Dawn Green 

TITLE: In the Matter of 26-C-0013 Professional Janitorial Services the Olive to 

Environment Control 

DATE:              January 28, 2026 

 

MOTION: 

It is moved that the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners approve the award of Contract 

#: 26-C-0013 Professional Janitorial Services. The intended awardee is Environment Control for 

a one-year contract with three 1-year options to renew, totaling a maximum contract term of 

four years. The 4-year contract value is: $200,000. The service area will be Homes for Good 

Service Center known as “The Olive”. 

DISCUSSION: 

A. Issue 

The janitorial services contract is a 1-year contract with three 1-year options to renew, 

totaling a maximum contract term of four years. The annual value of the contract is: 

$60,000. The contract signing threshold for the Executive Director is $150,000 therefore the 

contract award must be approved by the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners. The bid 

results breakdown is attached. 

B. Background 

The solicitation for a new janitorial service was posted on the Homes for Good website, 

advertised in the Register Guard and sent to local businesses. One voluntary in-person 

building walk-throughs was hosted with opportunity for contractors to ask questions and 

receive clarification on the RFQ packet. Four (4) RFQ responses were received. Four (4) of 

the responses were responsive and responsible. An evaluation committee reviewed the 

quotes and proposals received by the Office Administrative Coordinator and Executive 

Support Coordinator. The business with the lowest quotes has reviewed their quoted costs 

for accuracy. They are responsible, responsive, and competitive. Homes for Good previously 

contracted with this vendor from January 2023 through January 2026 for a total of $200,000. 



 

C. Analysis 

The goal of this board order is to approve Homes for Good’s intent to award The Olive 

Janitorial Services contract to Environment Control. The financial impact will total: $200,000. 

All expenses related to the procurement, execution and maintenance of this contract have 

been budgeted and accounted for by The Olive administrative staff and leadership. 

D. Furtherance of the Access & Opportunity Plan 

This furthers Homes for Good’s Access & Opportunity Plan Pillar III: “Create Pathways to 

Self-Sufficiency” and Plan Pillar IV: “Lead and Grow Ethically.” 

 
In alignment with Homes for Good’s Access and Opportunity Plan – Pillar III: Create Pathways 

to Self‑Sufficiency, our procurement process intentionally seeks opportunities to support 

employment for individuals with disabilities. The Oregon Forward Program (formerly the 

Qualified Rehabilitation Facilities program) is a key mechanism for doing this. Established under 

state law, Oregon Forward is designed to create meaningful, sustainable employment 

opportunities for people with physical, mental, and developmental disabilities, helping them 

build skills, increase independence, and enhance long‑term economic stability. 

 

As part of our commitment to advancing this pillar, we invited Bay Area Enterprises and Garten, 

two long‑standing Oregon Forward-certified organizations, to participate in our RFQ on 

December 11, 2025. While we did not receive responses from either organization, our outreach 

reflects Homes for Good’s ongoing efforts to ensure that individuals with disabilities are 

considered and included in our contracting processes whenever possible. 

 

This program provides a direct pathway to self‑sufficiency by offering job training, on‑the‑job 

experience, and stable employment opportunities — resources that are vital for individuals who 

often face systemic barriers to work. By engaging Oregon Forward vendors in our solicitations, 

Homes for Good upholds the values of Pillar III, reinforces our commitment to equitable 

contracting, and strengthens community partnerships that help individuals build the skills and 

confidence needed for long‑term economic independence. 

 

Environment Control’s organizational values and practices closely align with Pillar IV: Lead and 

Grow Ethically of Homes for Good’s Access and Opportunity Plan. Pillar IV emphasizes ethical 

stewardship, sustainable decision‑making, and investments in the growth and well‑being of the 

people and communities we serve. Environment Control demonstrates these principles through 

both their employee‑centered development model and their commitment to environmentally 

responsible products and practices. 

 

First, Environment Control emphasizes training, mentorship, and ongoing employee 

development, reinforcing their belief that investing in people leads to long‑term success. Their 

onboarding and advancement programs are structured to build confidence, skill, and career 



 

mobility for employees at all levels. This approach reflects the ethical leadership intentions of 

Pillar IV—specifically our emphasis on supporting vendors who cultivate equitable work 

environments, promote employee growth, and provide pathways for professional advancement. 

By partnering with organizations that operate with this people‑first mindset, Homes for Good 

supports a procurement ecosystem that values dignity, opportunity, and long‑term community 

impact. 

 

Second, Environment Control places strong emphasis on the use of eco‑friendly, low‑impact 

cleaning products, aligning directly with Homes for Good’s sustainability goals under Pillar IV. 

Their product selection prioritizes biodegradable ingredients, reduced toxicity levels, safer 

formulations for indoor air quality, and responsible sourcing. This commitment supports Homes 

for Good’s broader initiatives to lessen environmental impact, reduce exposure to harsh 

chemicals for staff and visitors, and operationalize sustainable practices. Choosing vendors who 

prioritize environmentally conscious products helps us move toward our agency‑wide goal of 

transitioning to greener, more sustainable operations. 

 

E. Alternatives & Other Options 

If the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners has alternative suggestions in lieu of 

awarding The Olive Janitorial Services contract to Environment Control, Homes for Good will 

respond accordingly. 

 
F. Timing & Implementation 

If the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners approve the board order, Homes for Good 

will send the contract to Environment Control for review and signing. Once all contractual 

edits (as needed) are finalized and signed, the janitorial services will commence. The intent 

is to have all agreements signed and work to begin on March 3rd, 2026. 

 
G. Recommendation 

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve the contract award of The Olive 

Janitorial Services to Environment Control. 

H. Follow Up 

Follow-up from the Homes for Good Board of Commissioners will not be needed for this 

board order. 

I. Attachments 

• Bid Results Breakdown 



Elite Maintenance Environment Control Triple-R Janitorial Spartan Cleaning

Day Porter $14,400 $21,600 $16,392 $28,800.00

Evening $28,000 $26,040 $26,232 $27,600.00

Elite Maintenance Environment Control Triple-R Janitorial Spartan Cleaning

Annual ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL

Window Int. $4200 $1000 $700 $720

Carpet $2400 $1500 $7500 $4800

Bi-Annual ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL

Window Ext. $4200 $1200 $1400 $1280

Storage $900 $420 $100 $0

Quarterly ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL

HVAC Vent $1500 $0 $200 $0

Pressure 

Washing

$450 $1828 $2000 $3800

Monthly ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL

High Dusting $1,500 $0 $600 $4560

TOTAL $57,550 $53,588 $55,124 $71,560

Janitorial Quote Sheet
ROUTINE SERVICES

PERIODICAL SERVICES



IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY, OF LANE COUNTY OREGON 
 

 

 ORDER 26-28-01-01H 
 

In the Matter of Approving the Award for 

26-C-0013 Professional Janitorial Services 

The Olive to Environment Control 

 

 

WHEREAS, a Request for Quote packet was released on the Homes for Good website on 

October 25th, 2022. 

WHEREAS, an advertisement was placed in the Register Guard for two consecutive 

weeks starting December 10, 2025. 

WHEREAS Pillars I and 3 of the Homes for Good Access and Opportunity Plan (AOP) 

were followed. 

WHEREAS one voluntary building walk-through was hosted on December 18, 2025. 

WHEREAS, quotes were evaluated starting January 9, 2026, and a decision was made 

on January 20, 2026. 

 

 
NOW IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

The Homes for Good Board of Commissioners approve award of The Olive Janitorial 

Services contract to Environment Control. 

 

 
DATED this  day of  , 2026 

 
 

 
 

 

Chair, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 

 

Secretary, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 




